



Art Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, October 13, 2020, 3:30 pm

WebEx Only

Art Committee:

Rebecca Holden, Chairman/Chairwoman Jeff Fulmer, Vice-Chairman/Vice-Chairwoman
Harold Bradford, Frederic Bonin-Pissarro, Alfredo Fernández-González, Heather Harmon and Chase
McCurdy

Secretary: Mickey Sprott, 702-455-8685, Mickey1@ClarkCountyNV.gov

County Liaison: Mickey Sprott, 702-455-8685, Mickey1@ClarkCountyNV.gov

- I. Call to Order
Meeting called to order @ 3:33 PM
Members in attendance: Rebecca Holden, Jeff Fulmer, Harold Bradford, Alfredo Fernandez-Gonzalez, Chase McCurdy
Members absent: Frederic Bonin-Pissarro, Heather Harmon
Staff in attendance: Mickey Sprott, Lonny Zimmerman, Sharon Cornell, Tammy To
- II. Public Comments (*not an action item*)
One public audience member in attendance, no comments made.
- III. Minutes - *Review and approval of September 8, Meeting Minutes (for possible action)*
Jeff Fulmer moved to approve minutes. Chase McCurdy 2nd. Motion passed unanimously.
- IV. Agenda - *Approval of Agenda (for possible action)*
Chase McCurdy moved to approve the agenda. Jeff Fulmer 2nd. Motion passed unanimously.
- V. Welcome new member Alfredo Fernández-González (*not an action item*).
Alfredo Fernandez-Gonzalez introduced himself.
- VI. Continued discussion on identifying a possible sculpture or mural project (*not an action item*).
Alfredo wants to highlight the diversity of Clark County so that visitors will get to know Las Vegas more.

Jeff says he's unsure if traditional media will reach as many people and favors digital.

Rebecca believes expanding past traditional is a good idea and will be a good partnership opportunity.

Alfredo supports use of digital media as a good opportunity to reach more people.

Mickey suggested that while the art committee does not have jurisdiction at the airport that if project was digital it could be a nice partnership with the airport. The airport does have

some type of program that is highlighting local talent over their speakers.

Project will continue to appear as an agenda item, approved by the committee.

VII. Report by Clark County Parks and Recreation Public Art Office staff regarding monthly summary of current projects – All Districts (*not an action item*).

Overton Community Artwork (Part 2)

- 3 artists are currently working on project.
- Jeff Fulmer suggests a virtual option for the presentation.

Nellis Absolute Ceiling Project

- Artist has met 1st milestone
- New projected completion date: April 2021

Zap 11- District B

- Delayed with workshop
- Waiting to reschedule

Lone Mountain Park Sculpture

- 2 Artists have submitted quotes and are moving to create a design.
- Designs expected to reach County mid-November

Southwest Ridge Part 1

- Stakeholders identified 2 goals: the project should have a kinetic features or sound powered by wind in area.
- Sculpture should be fun, interactive, safe, and educational.
- RFQ expected to be out mid-November

1 October Memorial Meeting

- Expenses are currently estimated at 60k
- Memorial website has been set up
- It's encouraged to sign up for email updates to keep up with news about the memorial.

Foster Care Promotion Project

- Stakeholder meeting needs to be scheduled
- Project will be about numbers, the artist will utilize objects in a repetitive manner to show the importance of fostering children.
- A location needs to be identified before sending out RFQ
- Date of completion in mind: May 2021

VIII. Discussion regarding topics for future agenda items by the committee members (*not an action item*).

Planned discussion about chair and vice-chair position for the art committee.

IX. Comments by the General Public (*not an action item*).

Andrew Ha introduced his proposal about a museum idea in downtown Las Vegas. He was looking for interested parties and funders for the project. Art committee members were not able to comment about non-agenda related items. But suggested he contact 18 B and Nevada Arts Council. The County Arts Plan is not set up for grants at this time.

X. Future Meeting Schedule: 2nd Tuesday of each month beginning at 3:30 p.m. Next meeting: Tuesday, November 10, 2020

Alfredo Fernandez-Gonzalez approved date and time. Jeff Fulmer 2nd. Motion passed unanimously.

XI. Adjournment – (*action item*)

Harold Bradford moved to adjourn. Alfredo Fernandez-Gonzalez 2nd. Meeting adjourned @ 4:18 PM